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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: wsdot-eso@fire.fundersclub.com
Subject: Undeliverable: FW: GIS exercise
Date: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 11:29:30 AM
Attachments: FW GIS exercise.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
wsdot-eso@fire.fundersclub.com (wsdot-eso@fire.fundersclub.com) <mailto:wsdot-eso@fire.fundersclub.com> 
Your message wasn't delivered. Despite repeated attempts to deliver your message, the recipient's email system refused to accept a connection from your email system.
Contact the recipient by some other means (by phone, for example) and ask them to tell their email admin that it appears that their email system is refusing connections from your email server. Give them the error details shown below. It's likely that the recipient's email admin is the only one who can fix this problem.
For Email Admins
No connection could be made because the target computer actively refused it. This usually results from trying to connect to a service that is inactive on the remote host - that is, one with no server application running. For more information and tips to fix this issue see this article: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=389361


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: PH0PR09MB10749.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
Receiving server: PH0PR09MB10749.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 


wsdot-eso@fire.fundersclub.com
6/6/2023 6:29:27 PM - Server at PH0PR09MB10749.namprd09.prod.outlook.com returned '550 5.4.316 Message expired, connection refused(Socket error code 10061)'
6/6/2023 6:18:32 PM - Server at fire.fundersclub.com (54.162.128.250) returned '450 4.4.316 Connection refused [Message=Socket error code 10061] [LastAttemptedServerName=fire.fundersclub.com] [LastAttemptedIP=54.162.128.250:25] [SmtpSecurity=-2;-2] [BL0GCC02FT025.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com 2023-06-06T18:19:27.082Z 08DB65C3B5C2C6FB](Socket error code 10061)'
Original message headers:
Received: from PH8PR09MB9484.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:510:18f::18)
 by PH0PR09MB10749.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:510:2c3::8) with
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.6455.33; Tue, 6 Jun
 2023 06:29:59 +0000
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;
 b=cFutpAkzsFVlKzb5Q4oUTXUmMC/lKdSs9ZL4h0vgTj2EYqf4/37wsVVYM9Lc0izh6EI3rxPklvHKFAVikeH3+0XQ/43G8Rfc0CV/c6sxn0W9tI/1TQIAKWvVXIDVQXmUb4PJtJK+X74HEBEAw/ayn3LUTjhWhzxQRfb6TyY/cLifZtLiK7OIiZbsMLExCD0Ufjpz8xxjDIJzxSFyks+HWwjZcvpS92XI3pqPiG61HqgTfHZ8ryR0Lmomz3/xWl/YoxBjJa8Vsb5mPHiFPRfx4mAt7ALcBY6YW1Vwzbq4o4j/dq1+/zojNYkR+Mr+Il2m58ngqYtjlsGBgVf79SkcIQ==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
 s=arcselector9901;
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-ChunkCount:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-0:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-1;
 bh=GApvqddRPXoVLTbMYb9FG+uDkhaW6tZVCXC3Z9AmT40=;
 b=Az+9n8UMHF6vvizAMicKXOcjcGLc1fYE8+RpF1GdoOJaP8fIsxEo5TgGt+g1UtjiLQMfJ6+vxgbLXF4DkWe60z/3Ln/+si297j7TtpDm1PGrj6YXKRJLUZXw+Jr7TcbUbNaGY6rgh4wLSZ+ZYFbMBK8DpSvta/DievN3s/DH+xIHPdl88Ho6jk0jKOxuROfYeCPfcVyaWi4t6DLob0ZIEtX48Yfdk5605gdYJpdyIGoGYOXr9BzCoZFRazAt2BStYXgLm24ZXe2ekIludCcNLHkg8Bcu1pk36GTrjblpg4pZBdk2DK/UkA3dxe443bn0A+ztForW6q7cwjfi5YSsig==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass
 smtp.mailfrom=wsdot.wa.gov; dmarc=pass action=none header.from=wsdot.wa.gov;
 dkim=pass header.d=wsdot.wa.gov; arc=none
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=wsdot.wa.gov;
 s=selector2;
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
 bh=GApvqddRPXoVLTbMYb9FG+uDkhaW6tZVCXC3Z9AmT40=;
 b=O84Qon42570+REKFLXGrX9PFiXNapPVKmKTqIqgdB6pH4TlPsJRf7xSRBYhC/krENjIXVxZFqOnj2OjGraES3m24ERmLlJlo9Ngbhs5bLU2zGNWoHyZSNDBI+oVRnSiNIrbgW2Q+IyOJ74BWnn4hqz1x+0+YKfC5tlk9TiHmYOY=
Received: from CO6PR09MB7525.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:303:c5::23)
 by PH8PR09MB9484.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:510:18f::18) with
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.6455.33; Mon, 5 Jun
 2023 18:21:20 +0000
Received: from CO6PR09MB7525.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
 ([fe80::9c32:e710:d041:6968]) by CO6PR09MB7525.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
 ([fe80::9c32:e710:d041:6968%5]) with mapi id 15.20.6455.030; Mon, 5 Jun 2023
 18:21:20 +0000
From: "Chinn, Keisha" <chinnk@wsdot.wa.gov>
To: "wsdot-eso@fire.fundersclub.com" <wsdot-eso@fire.fundersclub.com>
Subject: FW: GIS exercise
Thread-Topic: GIS exercise
Thread-Index: AdmUq+ivKTBKPuC4SfyygbISH4Q+nAAA5X5wAMrAeGA=
Date: Mon, 5 Jun 2023 18:21:20 +0000
Message-ID: <CO6PR09MB7525728FF5E64219C5FC8A6BE04DA@CO6PR09MB7525.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
References: <CO6PR09MB834411DFA7A0BC9B398E26448C499@CO6PR09MB8344.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
 <CO6PR09MB75258BAACE8F0EC13FD2E977E0499@CO6PR09MB7525.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
In-Reply-To: <CO6PR09MB75258BAACE8F0EC13FD2E977E0499@CO6PR09MB7525.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
authentication-results: dkim=none (message not signed)
 header.d=none;dmarc=none action=none header.from=wsdot.wa.gov;
x-ms-publictraffictype: Email
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic:
 CO6PR09MB7525:EE_|PH8PR09MB9484:EE_|PH0PR09MB10749:EE_
x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id: dbd60bcd-1604-456c-beb1-08db65f1a929
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1
x-ms-exchange-antispam-relay: 0
x-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0;
x-microsoft-antispam-message-info:

x-forefront-antispam-report: CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:CO6PR09MB7525.namprd09.prod.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:(13230028)(4636009)(366004)(451199021)(38070700005)(2906002)(86362001)(40140700001)(33656002)(7116003)(5660300002)(52536014)(55016003)(83380400001)(71200400001)(7696005)(186003)(6506007)(53546011)(9686003)(82960400001)(498600001)(76116006)(66446008)(6916009)(122000001)(38100700002)(66476007)(64756008)(66946007)(66556008)(8936002)(8676002);DIR:OUT;SFP:1101;
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-chunkcount: 1
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-0: =?utf-8?B?a0FsSHQ5c3V0RFBMZ0o2MC95OVl6MGcycWpPU2VSN25WVzRTMnYxMWRmYTQ3?=
 =?utf-8?B?QXFMQVJSQUNMaEM3eFVNVytQRUV5bVZBZ1BtUHJSdzZTRkdsOWJWT0M1TnQx?=
 =?utf-8?B?ZnI3cUdFRWhEQ2RqQnl1Rk1VL01zZkxBK1JCUE0zOXYwMTNMYjQ1UEtTcWlp?=
 =?utf-8?B?Yk93QUFUL3BCOXRXUTJCOFJFSER5T2F2NzJ5QzQ5RkwzdFB6Q0d0aFFRbUpU?=
 =?utf-8?B?eG9MenZnQ2F1eERReTY2UWcxVXJKRHRlZVZlWnVYWmRxelNDWUk2dnRGc1dX?=
 =?utf-8?B?WmY3WWpKNktIRXNJMkVST2NPNjlxTzhyMHkrSWlVYnV3Zkt5REVDeUFjSXVG?=
 =?utf-8?B?MFhYK2RtZGpkVnlxbHpkOUhFeTAyR2lCTW5iWVoySEl3d01pQVY3bHczVEZ1?=
 =?utf-8?B?d0NleXJkUTRsaVVKSXE3bmVlU1NQUWVxMkFsSDI3T0tEa0Q5MUtrU2F6WndV?=
 =?utf-8?B?WmhSZFlpMDJ6V0h1U2djQkI3SlZqOXNPU21tRVRKQ1NuNVdVS0Q3NWRPcDJD?=
 =?utf-8?B?STh0cmFtUVFIcERvOXdZNTJMRGlyMXFteEpxd0svTmhJY1dhQy9yb1ZDTUp1?=
 =?utf-8?B?RkVhc3FyUmNyMjJRSjdwREl4V1JDa2w3WC9XMktQSGR5OG5ydElreGIrTDVE?=
 =?utf-8?B?bjdkbGNLamlMUjdjWVJKTlY2V2NoN2U0VkJwblZvRytoNVIzSnNXcFFLcWpG?=
 =?utf-8?B?SlhXUFBBbU5jK1hIekVxdVNxLzZKeEQ5UlpRZWVYMVEzWmt0VnMwMGZnUnlH?=
 =?utf-8?B?aE45bmk5NHZMaXNPTHR4Q1hKSHRGelNodDFRQVVJQ2g1UEF0dlRCck91ZWV6?=
 =?utf-8?B?aTJaN3puYjQ3L2Rybm1HL1I5dlA5R3paSnJwWFJvOFdUUWl6WWtpRkQwSmV0?=
 =?utf-8?B?QWNyQUY5SS9TZEZ1WGFGclZjdkJCSDB6a2xsTEwwNkVkYlFYbnFTVi92Mkw4?=
 =?utf-8?B?RFhZL2tCaERDMGJlb3RJeVp3ZjBDdm5yYm1VdVVjeFV5MzFSZUxOTHJDekQx?=
 =?utf-8?B?aWpyMFp3TjJnWkJkZENrY1hOZTJsMWxSNDAzb3pneFZReWJQZldnZXlZdVhC?=
 =?utf-8?B?RjFKRVlScnRNcSsxRnFCUU80RGIvV1lBdzgvMndsY2JXU3B4azVYbkpsLzM2?=
 =?utf-8?B?elJIU0YvanZpRzJlWDZadGJLbjJlMEY1QU9rZExQSzFCbDljYngxRFdiSXVz?=
 =?utf-8?B?Ris3dUlkaW15WWtaTmRXU1F1TUdYVCtGNGM4QnBOOG4wN0paRzFqSGR4ajhZ?=
 =?utf-8?B?Y1NJdFZ5U1FzWVk3UmszMi8yRHZyU2wybkRPbm91Y1BWdUltMXJxeVJxTXZZ?=
 =?utf-8?B?dHRlVUltTzFLTXNvQXBoZlZ5NGQwcGVtY0pDQ2V6V0gzd3NqVDJKLzduMVda?=
 =?utf-8?B?dFcxd0JTellRcWJCN1RoMGFmM0Z6bkZTNzZUcmtyRmlJdXc0MGpKaytVVXJY?=
 =?utf-8?B?ekFkK1BxY0hZQTF2VVc2bDF5SDRObzFybm1tRWNBbUJXeDBiZCtYTnRzQWNU?=
 =?utf-8?B?RlZGWUtaK2RnODJpLzVmTW1zZTJLZkNUVStRTnU4bzBFaVdNUldRZE5sVVpV?=
 =?utf-8?B?Q3F3RllPdVlRZGhJeWdlcDYrWjdDMWtqcEhSMFpFUlhDMHQvQmVTditKbE1U?=
 =?utf-8?B?ajE1MTBkZVhNZVlwWFNxY0thY04vVUF6VGZZOUk0NlhidGZMejlRZHV4Z0w3?=
 =?utf-8?B?em1WMVlWRmZHRlJQeVFiRGtCUnEwRHNnU1J1SkxiNVV0ZWZBcWhhL0VqUG9y?=
 =?utf-8?B?MWd0Nm0vL2JoQmkrdXVBaFpyYVVONnJmRDJpbkF4TmdPZ1RzL0c1ZHJkR25M?=
 =?utf-8?B?bVQ1ZjJtMWw0M3pUN1pyVnhQVnVRZU0vQWNRUlloTkhjMGZKbUUyYlluM241?=
 =?utf-8?B?K1ZsaVNoeFRvZ3dFVGF4bDBWZG13V0lBbnl1K2NDeVlPbFgwbXE1TkFJM2RB?=
 =?utf-8?B?Q055Qk9PaVRHRkxkTGhPYW5aTWt1R3ByYkNGd0tTcmNlR0p1QWlXbmVjSWhr?=
 =?utf-8?B?aG1VaXZ6dHU4NkNZTk1nK0J5dFJSMjJ0UXBVblFUUXk2NU13SXROQUlPdDQw?=
 =?utf-8?B?STdleEIzTFphOW9VakRUbUsyWXpjaUYrUWU3OWJDOERoVGhpMG8wSm0xcW4v?=
 =?utf-8?B?Y3EzVkQrUkVra3BVU3pJaWFlTWx6SituTDZsWVE3ZlpuSis0S2hYOWlvNitm?=
 =?utf-8?Q?jBlbZJRJokEXcUtlcbluh+s+cAOEn+F7IYn+GZ8WdbbV?=
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
 boundary="_000_CO6PR09MB7525728FF5E64219C5FC8A6BE04DACO6PR09MB7525namp_"
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: CO6PR09MB7525.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: dbd60bcd-1604-456c-beb1-08db65f1a929
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 05 Jun 2023 18:21:20.2627
 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentityheader: Hosted
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id: 6f10858a-931e-4554-89f7-a3694e8e0f1a
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: PH8PR09MB9484
Return-Path: chinnk@wsdot.wa.gov
X-OriginatorOrg: wsdot.wa.gov
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FW: GIS exercise


			From


			Chinn, Keisha


			To


			wsdot-eso@fire.fundersclub.com


			Recipients


			wsdot-eso@fire.fundersclub.com





 





 





From: Chinn, Keisha 
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 10:46 AM
To: Fire GitBot wsdot-eso (wsdot-eso@fire.fundersclub.com) <wsdot-eso@fire.fundersclub.com>
Cc: WSDOT ESO GIS <WSDOTESOGIS@WSDOT.WA.GOV>
Subject: FW: GIS exercise





 





Original message marked as high importance. While not sure about real estate private properties, should be able to create a map of mitigation sites and use tool to determine proximity from nearest tribal and other public land boundaries. Let me know if anyone is too busy to work on this, I can probably help😊





 





~Keisha





 





From: Andrews, Kristen <AndreKr@wsdot.wa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 10:20 AM
To: Chinn, Keisha <chinnk@wsdot.wa.gov>
Cc: Alton, Jesse <AltonJe@wsdot.wa.gov>
Subject: GIS exercise
Importance: High





 





Hello Keisha,





 





I have a mapping exercise I would like to know if you or someone on your team can help me with. We are looking at the mitigation sites that WSDOT owns and manages (closed sites in long term maintenance) and their proximity to tribal lands, public parks (county and city), other public lands like state parks or national parks, forest service. 





 





This is in response to the decreased funding in preservation and maintenance agency wide. I was contacted by Ahmer and Kevin Workman in real estate services with a question of what do we do with these properties and how do we manage them with no funding. One of our brainstorming ideas was to see if our mitigation properties bordered these public or tribal lands. This is with the idea that maybe certain properties may be attractive to other municipalities for preservation purposes and we could either give or sell them the properties with a long term easement. We are allowed by law to actually give property back to the tribes. So I think these tribal adjacent properties would be a priority. 





 





I was able to download the layers that I thought were applicable and view them but I don’t know how to come up with a list of these properties. Is there some sort of tool that could be used to come up with this information? Do you or is there someone on your team that knows how to run this kind of query on ArcPro? 





 





Let me know what you think or if you would like to meet and discuss this. 





 





Thank you!





 





Kristen Andrews (she/her)





Wetland Program Manager





WSDOT | Headquarters Wetland Program





Mon-Thurs 6:30am to 5:00pm





Office 360-570-6640 | Cell 360-584-4285





Kristen.Andrews@wsdot.wa.gov





 





 










